TONEY ANAYA

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION D!ViSION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 7, 19¢s POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBES. NEW MEXICO 86240
(505} 393-6161

V-F Petroleum Inc.
One Marienfeld Place - Suite 330
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Mayme Graham SWD #1-N
Sec. 9, T15S, R36E

Gentlemen:

Your C-103 filed on the conversion work done on the above-referenced
SWD well indicates that you will need to deepen the well and

dispose into an additional openhole interval. 0CD order R-7960
does not cover this interval. You will need to make a written
request to our Santa Fe office that the order be amended to include
this disposal interval.

Very truly yours,

OIL COWSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



